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To: Ichulpmiddelen.nl]; @minvws.nl) [IEEE @minvws nl;
a@minvws.nl) @minvws.nl]; FE @minvws.nl]

From:

Sent: Wed 9/9/2020 9:12:40 AM

Subject: FW: Deal Hologic - NL = URGENT

Received: Wed 9/9/2020 9:12:47 AM

She called me

= issues internally and [EEE
=| said; CANT BE

WE NEED IT

She asks: no press and press releases now; at least not their names: take IEE t of PR and send me final one

BEcheck

NO release yet before we have a deal

She asked for 24 hrs again

Tests ok; consumables not;[fEprotection act issue also

To LCDK: do not communicate volumes (eg the Bffplus was mentioned : please don't)

Tomorrow more

| will propose message 3 51.2 |

trom: ERE HEE coi. com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:56 AM

Subject: RE: Deal Hologic - NL = URGENT

+EEE

My strong recommendation is to hold on any press release by 24-48hrs. There are important considerations from our side and our

marketing team need to be involved in any announcement.

As | mentioned on our call on Monday— this is not just about the test themselves — it is also about the consumables. Operationally,

as you know, they go hand in hand. We need to work this through very carefully with the LCDK — we want this to go smoothly.

I am on a call right now re this. | will call you directly as soon as | can.

Kind regards

Sent: 09 September 2020 07:37

To: IRE hologiecom>

Subject: Re: Deal Hologic - NL = URGENT

External Mail

Thanks



553404

But Minister wants deal confirmed and Press Release before 12 (noon) today.... | am under pressure

Sent from my iPhone

On 9 Sep 2020, at 01:06, EE

A quick reply to your note below — again to reassure. | have a call set up with ourEEEthing in

the morning to discuss this opportunity for a press release. Please allow me to come back to you later today once |

have their feedback.

|/we greatly appreciate your support,

Kind regards
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